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RELEASE IN
PART B5

From: Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2009 7:41 AM
To: H

Cc: Abedin, Huma

Subject: Mini Schedule 10/8/09 Tuesday

7:15 am PHONE CALL w/CHINESE FM YANG (T)
Private Residence

8:00 am DEPART Private Residence

En route State Department

8:10 am ARRIVE State Department
8:10 am BREAKFAST ON CLIMATE CHANGE FORINVITED MEMBERS OF

9:15 am CONGRESS James Monroe Room, 8 Floor

9:25 am PRE-BRIEF FOR WEEKLY POTUS MEETING

9:30 am Secretary’s Office

9:30 am ONE-ON-ONE MEETING w/QUARTET REPRESENTATIVE TONY

10:00 am BLAIR Secretary’s Outer Office *Camera spray in Treaty Room preceding.

10:15 am REMARKS TO DEPARTMENT’S FALL INTERNS, STAY-IN-SCHOOL,
10:35 am CO-OP, CIVIL SERVICE CAREER ENTRY PROFESSIONIONALS, AND

PRESIDENTIAL MANAGEMENT FELLOWS Marshall Center

10:45 am PRESENTATION OF THE AWARD FOR OUTSTANDING

11:15 am VOLUNTEERISM ABROAD (SOSA) AND THE ELEANOR DODSON TRAGEN

AWARD Benjamin Franklin Room, 8 Floor

11:30 am SWEARING-IN CEREMONY FOR DANIEL YOHANNES,

11:50am  CEO OF MILLENNIUM CHALLENGE CORPORATION (MCC)
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Treaty Room, T Floor
12:00 pm LUNCH w/SECRETARY JANET NAPOLITANO
1:00 pm James Madison Room, 8% Floor

1:10 pm DEPART State Department *En route White House

1:15 pm ARRIVE White House
1:15 pm WEEKLY MEETING w/PRESIDENT OBAMA AND VP BIDEN

1:45 pm Oval Office

1:50 pm DEPART White House *En route State Department
1:55 pm ARRIVE State Department
2:00 pm MEETING w/ALEXANDER DOWNER, SPECIAL REPRESENTATIVE

2:15 pm OF UN SECRETARY GENERAL ON CYPRUS Secretary’s Outer Office

2:15 pm VIDEOS 2)

2:30 pm Marshall Room

2:30 pm PC PRE-BRIEF

3:00pm Secretary’s Ofﬁce|:|will participate by phone.

3:00 pm OFFICE TIME
5:00 pm Secretary’s Office

5:10 pm DEPART State Department  *En route White House

5:15 pm ARRIVE White House
5:15 pm PC MEETING

6:30 pm White House Situation Room

6:35 pm DEPART White House *En route Private Residence
6:45 pm ARRIVE Private Residence
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